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Sunday, September 13, 2020 at 16:03:13 Australian Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: 

Date: 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Re: Parcels delivered to 76 Canning Street, North Melbourne 

Monday, 13 July 2020 at 3:36:41 pm Australian Eastern Standard Time 

Justin Hanney 

Mac.donald, Nick 
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Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to 
secureat[lost@aus[lost.com.au<mailto:secureat[lost@aus[lost.com.au> 

Nick, 

Since my last email the situation at the Canning Street flats has changed. This address is no longer subject to the 
detention orders put in place by the Department of Human Services. The City of Melbourne no longer has a role 
in the delivery of food and other essential items to these homes. These addresses are now subject to the same 
Stage 3 restrictions as the rest of greater Melbourne. 

We have received acknowledgement from the Australian Federal Police that they have assigned our 
correspondence to an official for further enquiries. We have been advised they will be in contact in due course. 

Given we are no longer responsible for the delivery of items to these flats, it seems prudent to return these items 
to Australia Post. To date we have not been in touch with anyone from Australia Post to action this, and would 
welcome your guidance of an appropriate staff member and their contact details. I will then pass these details 
onto my team leading the operational response at North Melbourne to action. 

Best regards, 

Justin 

Justin Hanney I Chief Executive Officer 

City of Melbourne I 90-120 Swanston Street Melbourne 3000<x-apple-data-detectors://1> I GPO Box 1603 
Melbourne 3001<x-apple-data-detectors://2/0> 
T: 03 9658 9835<tel:03%209658%209835> I F: 03 9658 9440<tel:03%209658%C2%A09440> I E: 
justin.hanney_@melbourne.vic.gov.au<mailto:justin.hanney_@melbourne.vic.gov.au> 
htt[ls:LL urldefense .comLv3L_httP-::.LLwww. melbou rne .vie.gov.au_;!! I MEG uS19XJ lG ! i H FAhokcfkSz[lBDG9z1Hou L2 
gSJ9[1RHWad14KggrjMc6UDQllz7K8XUmzejWAJ[13zGgtEEU~ 
<htt[ls:LLurldefense.comLv3L_httP-::.LLwww.melbourne.vic.gov.a uL_; ! ! I MEGuS19XJ lG ! iH FAhokcfkSz[lBDG9z1Hou 
L2gSJ9[1RHWad14KggrjMc6UDQllz7K8XUmzejWAJ[13mf[lFFYE~ > I 
whatson. melbou rne .vie.gov. au<htt[ls :Liu rldefense .comfv3L_htt[ls :LLwhatson .mel bou me.vie.gov.a uL_; ! ! I ME Gu 
S19XJ lG ! i H FAhokcfkSz[lBDG9z1Hou L2gSJ9[1RHWad 14Kggrj Mc6U DO llz7K8XUmzejWAJ [13z8d EOPo~ > 

We value: Integrity I Courage I Accountability I Respect I Excellence. 

The City of Melbourne respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, the Boon Wurrung and 
Woiwurrung (Wurundjeri) peoples of the Ku I in Nation and pays respect to their Elders, past and present. 

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email. 

On 11 Jul 2020, at 7:16 pm, Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@aus[lost.com.au> wrote: 
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Justin 

Thank you for your response to my email. We understand that the City of Melbourne is managing a difficult 
situation in extraordinary times. However, we remain concerned that the actions taken interfere with the 
integrity and security of important national infrastructure. 

Could you please advise me if the AFP has indicated their proposed approach and timing or provided advice on 
whether to distribute the Parcels to the Addressees or to return them to Australia Post? Also, if there is anything 
that we can do to support the AFP process, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Subject to advice from the AFP, our position is unchanged. Parcels should be delivered as addressed, without 
delay or interference. Having been entrusted with the Parcels for safe distribution to their intended recipients, 
we do not consider it appropriate for the City of Melbourne to have withheld them. 

We will update the customer on developments, including your stated intention to return the Parcels to Australia 
Post. Could you please let me know if the City of Melbourne has been liaising with anybody at Australia Post on 
this proposed course of action? 

Kind regards 
Nick 

Nick Macdonald 

General Counsel & Corporate Secretary 
Australia Post 

Level 19, 111 Bourke Street 
Melbourne 
VIC 
3000 

T~tel: s 47 E(c) > 

E Nick.Macdonald@ausQost.com.au<mailto:Nick.Macdonald@ausQost.com.au> 
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Australia Post is commiNed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can assist you in any way
please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website.

The informaHon contained in this email communicaHon may be proprietary, confidenHal or legally professionally
privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or enHty to which it is addressed. You should only read,
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the informaHon if you are authorised to
do so. Australia Post does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communicaHon has
been maintained nor that the communicaHon is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please noHfy us by replying direct to the sender and then
destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this email communicaHon are taken
to be those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically aNributes those views to Australia Post
and is authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before prinHng this email.
This email is intended solely for the named addressee.
If you are not the addressee indicated please delete it immediately.
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